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This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies or supplements the original Bidding 
Documents dated April 2018. It shall be noted that the responses and revisions set forth herein supersede any 
previous requirements within the original Drawings and Specifications.  Revisions are indicated with bubbles and 
the addendum number. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to 
do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 

This Addendum consists of   3   pages, plus attachments. 

Questions Received During Bidding 

Question 1: Sheet D-101 shows a 2” FM-PVC running north/south and then turning east into the 
building. Where it turns east there is a note indicating that there is a 4” plug valve and 4” 
cap to be installed on this same run. If you go to sheet C-102 it indicates that this same 
forcemain is actually 3” FM-PVC. Please confirm the size of this forcemain run from the 
building to the 4” PVC FM that it ties into on Amber Sweet Lane.  

Answer 1: Sheet D-101 has been revised and reissued by this Addendum No. 3.  

Question 2: ITG Technologies (Infamation Technologies Group, LLC dba ITG Technologies) is 
requesting to be added to Section 13400: Instrumentation and Control for Process 
Systems, of the Western Storage and Pumping Facility Project 15-009, as an approved 
equal.  ITG is a certified SCADA integrator, with Municipal Water/Wastewater experience, 
to include St. John’s County, The City of Deltona and JEA. I have attached a copy of our 
Wastewater brochure highlighting our experience and capabilities.

Answer 2: An evaluation cannot be completed at this time. Refer to the General and Supplemental Conditions 
substitutes or “or-equals”.

Question 3 (13400-2.4-A.1) & Drawing I-002:  The specification for the “Workstation Computers” states 
that there is a quantity of 2 (TWO). Drawing I-002 shows a “REMOTE ACCESS” computer, 
plus the two “Local Operator Workstations”. Please clarify if the “REMOTE ACCESS” 
computer/monitor is existing, or is it to be provided for this contract. 

Answer 3: Section 13400, and Drawing Sheet I-002 are revised and reissued by this Addendum #3. The 
workstation computer quantity has been revised to 1. The remote access computer is existing and 
has been revised to be shown as gray for existing.  

Question 4: (13400) & Drawing I-002:  Contract drawing I-002 states to provide a GE MDS 9810 Radio, 
this radio has been out of production for 5yrs. Our vendor states that this radio is a non-
licensed spread spectrum radio and there are no models that are compatible with the 9810. 
Please clarify what GE MDS radio is to be used. Please note that if there are any existing 
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9810 radios in service any new replacement model will not communicate with the existing 
9810’s. 

Answer 4: Drawing Sheet I-002 are revised and reissued by this Addendum #3.  The radio system at the Crest 
WWTF has been recently changed to “Orbit”. 

Question 5: (13400-2.4-A.2) & Drawings I-002,201:  The specification for the “Server Computer” states 
that it is a rack mounted unit. Drawing I-002 shows this unit in the Master Control Panel, 
however, drawing I-201 does not show this mounted on the subplate or the door. Please 
clarify where the “Server Computer” is being located. 

Answer 5: Drawing Sheet I-002 are revised and reissued by this Addendum #3.  It is to be in the network rack. 

Question 6: (13400-2.4-A.3) & Drawing I-002:  The specification for the “Monitors” states that there is a 
quantity of 2 (TWO). Drawing I-002 shows two “HMI”, one in the OFFICE and one in the 
MASTER CONTROL PANEL. Please clarify where these are specified to be located. 

Answer 6: Drawing Sheet I-002 has been revised and reissued by this Addendum #3. There are to be 2 
monitors, 1 in the office and 1 in the MCP. 

Question 7: (13400-2.4.B) & Drawing I-002:  The specification for the “Color Printer” states to provide a 
printer, but drawing I-002 does not show the location on this printer. Please clarify the 
location of this printer. 

Answer 7: The printer was deleted from Section 13400 previously in Addendum No. 2. 

Question 8: Drawing I-002:  This drawing shows a new Radio Tower, Antenna, Cable, and GEMS 
Radios. There are no specifications for the tower, antenna, cable, and accessories 
required. Please clarify what is to specifically be provided. 

Answer 8: Refer to Drawing Sheet E-102, Note 1. 

Question 9: In regards to Project Number 200-08490-15005, the City of Winter Garden Western Storage, 
Pumping, and Transmission Facilities Bid, please see the following:  Please confirm if 
Eaton can be added to the approved list of manufacturers for the VFDs for the Winter 
Garden Western Storage, Pumping and Transmission Facilities Project. 

Answer 9: The Schedule of Base Bid Manufacturers/Suppliers (Instruction to Bidders, page 00300-8) has 
been revised to list the Variable Frequency Drives and the Manufacturer “Yaskawa by Icon 
Technologies”. Bids shall be based on Yaskawa by Icon Technologies. 

Question 10: We were looking over the Addendum 002 and noticed in Q&A 32: sheets C-103 and C-104 
have been revised by Addendum 002; however, they are not in this Addendum. Were they 
being sent at a later date? 

Answer 10: Where a minor revision can be clearly described without ambiguity in response text, we are not 
issuing the revised drawing until documents are conformed. Sheets C-103 and C-104 were revised 
by previous Addendum No. 2 to ADD “3-WIRE BARBED WIRE, MATCH EXISTING” to the 
proposed new fence callouts on the south side of the Amber Sweet Lane ROW. Revised sheets 
will be reissued as described in the conformed documents. 

Question 11: Will pay items #04 and #06 (16” & 20” potable/reclaim watermain) cover the buried MJ 
piping that is encased in concrete underneath the high service pump building? Please 
confirm that the costs for the remaining buried MJ piping for the 16” and 20” potable and 
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reclaim watermain shown on drawing D-101 are to be paid for through pay items #04 and 
#06. The measurement and payment for pay item #15 seems to read differently. 

Answer 11: Bid items No. 15 includes all work within the pumping and storage facility site property line, except 
mobilization/demobilization, video recording, and the gopher tortoise survey and 
permitting/relocation, all of which have their own bid items. The 8’ perimeter chain link fence around 
the site follows the property line except for near the facility access gate. Refer to “C” and “V” sheets 
for the facility property line location. 

Question 12: Please confirm if VFD cable is required per conduit notes on Dwg E-201. 

Answer 12: VFD cable is not required. Sheets E-201 and E-401 have been revised and reissued by this 
Addendum No. 3 to DELETE references to “VFD CABLE”. 

Question 13: Please provide a Spec for the VFD Cable. 

Answer 13: VFD cable is not required. Sheets E-201 and E-401 have been revised and reissued by this 
Addendum No. 3 to DELETE references to “VFD CABLE”. 

Changes to Specifications

A. Section 13400 - Instrumentation and Control for Process Systems. DELETE Pages 13400-1 through 
13400-48 of Section 13400 - Instrumentation and Control for Process Systems and REPLACE pages 

13400-1 through 13400-48 with attached pages 13400-1 through 13400-48 of Section 13400 - 
Instrumentation and Control for Process Systems. The “Supplements” pages 13410-47 through 13410-69 
of the original bid specifications remain unchanged. 

Changes to Drawings

A. Drawing Sheet D-101 -  Yard Piping - Overall Site.  DELETE Sheet D-101 in its entirety and REPLACE 
with attached Sheet D-101. 

B. Drawing Sheet E-201 -  Enlarged High Service Pump Room Electrical Plan.  DELETE Sheet E-201 in its 

entirety and REPLACE with attached Sheet E-201. 

C. Drawing Sheet E-202 -  Enlarged Electrical Room, Office and Chemical Room.  DELETE Sheet E-202 in 

its entirety and REPLACE with attached Sheet E-202. 

D. Drawing Sheet E-401 -  Electrical Single Line Diagram.  DELETE Sheet E-401 in its entirety and 
REPLACE with attached Sheet E-401. 

E. Drawing Sheet I-002 -  Network Architecture.  DELETE Sheet I-002 in its entirety and REPLACE with 
attached Sheet I-002. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3


